The City of New York
Queens Community Board 11

Serving the Communities of Auburndale, Bayside, Douglaston, Hollis Hills
Little Neck and Oakland Gardens

Eileen Milier Chairperson / Joseph Marziliano District Manager

MEETING NOTICE
TO:  East Flushing Zoning Committee
FROM: Christine Haider, Chair
DATE:  July 22,2019

RE: BSA Cal No. 764-56BZ7
200-05 Horace Harding Expressway

Please be advised that a meeting of the Community Board 11 East Flushing Zoning
Committee has been scheduled for Thursday, August 15, 2019, at 7:30 p.m. in the CB11
District Office located at 46-21 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck to discuss the above-
referenced application to the NYC Board of Standards and Appeals.

The Public Hearing for this item is scheduled for Monday, September 9, 2019, at
7:30 p.m. at Korean Community Services of Metropolitan New York located at

203-05 32 Avenue, Bayside.

PLEASE CALL YOUR ATTENDANCE IN TO THE DISTRICT OFFICE.

cc: E. Miller, ex. off. Hon. Paul Vallone
C. Haider, ex. off. Hon. Barry Grodenchik
V. Dadras ex. off. Hon. Peter Koo

H. Euler, ex. off. Hon. Edward Braunstein
M. Donahue Hon. David Weprin
A. Yagudaev Hon. Nily Rozic

D. Quondamatteo Hon. John Liu
A. Boranian, QBPO  All Board Members
J. Choi, QBPO

ib

Committee meetings are open to the public for observation only. Members of the
public are not to participate in the discussion at committee meetings unlike public
hearings where members of the public may sign-up in advance for public participation.
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